From: Craig Hirakawa

To: Lina Carrillo

Cc: Kasey Dizon

Subject: RE: 2021 SHSP Cost-Savings - LAW
Date: Monday, May 12, 2025 7:12:45 PM
Attachments: LAW Cost-savings 5-12-25.xlsx

CAUTION: Email is from an external source, Stop, Look, and Think before opening
attachments or links.

Good evening Lina. Attached is the 2021 cost-savings for LAW by city and projects.

Actual cost-savings amount is $165,901. Because we are in extended time no new
projects in scope are allowed. Funding must be reallocated into an existing project or a
similar project in scope. If we can get a Mod request sometime this week on how LAW
would like to spend the $165,901, we can get it into the upcoming Mod request. Please let
me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Craig

From: Lina Carrillo <Lina.Carrillo@redondo.org>
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 7:57 AM

To: Craig Hirakawa <chirakawa@ceo.lacounty.gov>
Cc: Kasey Dizon <KDizon@ceo.lacounty.gov>
Subject: RE: 2021 SHSP Cost-Savings - LAW

CAUTION: External Email. Proceed Responsibly.

Thank you, Craig.
Lina

From: Craig Hirakawa <chirakawa@ceo.lacounty.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 11:06 AM
To: Lina Carrillo <Lina.Carrillo@redondo.org>

Cc: Kasey Dizon <KDizon@ceo.lacounty.gov>
Subject: 2021 SHSP Cost-Savings - LAW
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		Law Agency		Project No.				Amount

		Bell		081.00				$   842.00

		Bell Gardens		052.00				$   72,000.00

		Downey		053.00				$   5,090.00

		Gardena		083.10				$   (2,466.00)

		Gardena		083.20				$   1,372.00

		Gardena		083.30				$   2,985.00

		Gardena		083.40				$   3,000.00

		Gardena		083.50				$   1,743.00

		Hermosa Beach		006.00		NP IJ 2 - LE Surveillance System 2		$   33.00		Reallocate into any existing project.  

		Palos Verdes Estates		030.13				$   72,000.00

		South Gate		058.00				$   7,629.00

		West Covina		084.10				$   1,673.00

		Total						$   165,901.00
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